

CHAPTER NO. 159.

SENATE BILL NO. 379

INTRODUCED BY GRAHAM

BY REQUEST OF THE CODE COMMISSIONER

IN THE SENATE

|                   |                                                               |
|-------------------|---------------------------------------------------------------|
| February 6, 1979  | Introduced and referred to Committee on State Administration. |
| February 12, 1979 | Committee recommend bill do pass. Report adopted.             |
| February 13, 1979 | Printed and placed on members' desks.                         |
| February 14, 1979 | Motion pass consideration.                                    |
| February 15, 1979 | Second reading, do pass.                                      |
| February 16, 1979 | Considered correctly engrossed.                               |
| February 17, 1979 | Third reading, passed.<br>Transmitted to second house.        |

IN THE HOUSE

|                   |                                                               |
|-------------------|---------------------------------------------------------------|
| February 19, 1979 | Introduced and referred to Committee on State Administration. |
| March 5, 1979     | Committee recommend bill be concurred in. Report adopted.     |
| March 6, 1979     | Second reading, concurred in.                                 |
| March 8, 1979     | Third reading, concurred in.                                  |

IN THE SENATE

|               |                                                                                                 |
|---------------|-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------|
| March 9, 1979 | Returned from second house.<br>Concurred in. Sent to enrolling.<br>Reported correctly enrolled. |
|---------------|-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------|

1 *State* BILL NO. *379*  
 2 INTRODUCED BY *Johnson*  
 3 BY REQUEST OF THE CODE COMMISSIONER

4  
 5 A BILL FOR AN ACT ENTITLED: "AN ACT TO AMEND SECTIONS  
 6 1-11-201 AND 2-15-401, MCA, TO DELETE REFERENCES TO  
 7 DIVISIONS WITHIN THE LEGISLATIVE COUNCIL."  
 8

9 BE IT ENACTED BY THE LEGISLATURE OF THE STATE OF MONTANA:

10 Section 1. Section 1-11-201, MCA, is amended to read:  
 11 "1-11-201. Office of code commissioner created. There  
 12 is created within the ~~legal services division~~ of the  
 13 legislative council the office of code commissioner."  
 14

15 Section 2. Section 2-15-401, MCA, is amended to read:  
 16 "2-15-401. Duties of secretary of state. In addition  
 17 to the duties prescribed by the constitution, it is the duty  
 18 of the secretary of state to:

19 (1) attend at every session of the legislature for the  
 20 purpose of receiving bills and resolutions thereof and to  
 21 perform such other duties as may be devolved upon him by  
 22 resolution of the two houses or either of them;

23 (2) keep a register of and attest the official acts of  
 24 the governor;

25 (3) affix the great seal, with his attestation, to  
 commissions, pardons, and other public instruments to which

1 the official signature of the governor is required;

2 (4) record in proper books all conveyances made to the  
 3 state and all articles of incorporation filed in his office;

4 (5) receive and record in proper books the official  
 5 bonds of all the state officers and then deliver the  
 6 originals to the state treasurer;

7 (6) take and file in his office receipts for all books  
 8 distributed by him and direct the county clerk of each  
 9 county to do the same;

10 (7) certify to the governor the names of those persons  
 11 who have received at any election the highest number of  
 12 votes for any office, the incumbent of which is commissioned  
 13 by the governor;

14 (8) furnish, on demand, to any person paying the fees  
 15 therefor, a certified copy of all or any part of any law,  
 16 record, or other instrument filed, deposited, or recorded in  
 17 his office;

18 (9) notify in writing the county attorney of the  
 19 proper county of the failure of any officer in his county to  
 20 file in his office the sworn statement of fees received by  
 21 such officer;

22 (10) present to the legislature, at the commencement of  
 23 each session thereof, a full account of all purchases made  
 24 and expenses incurred in furnishing fuel, lights, and  
 25 stationery;

-2- SB 379  
 INTRODUCED BILL

1 (11) keep a fee book in which must be entered all fees,  
 2 commissions, and compensation of whatever nature or kind by  
 3 him earned, collected, or charged, with the date, name of  
 4 payer, paid or unpaid, and the nature of the service in each  
 5 case, which book must be verified annually by his affidavit  
 6 entered therein;

7 (12) file in his office descriptions of seals in use by  
 8 the different state officers and furnish such officers with  
 9 new seals whenever required;

10 (13) discharge the duties of member of the board of  
 11 examiners and of the board of land commissioners and all  
 12 other duties required of him by law;

13 (14) report to the governor, at the time prescribed in  
 14 2-7-102, a detailed account of all official actions since  
 15 his previous reports, accompanying the report with a  
 16 detailed statement, under oath, of the manner in which all  
 17 appropriations for his office have been expended;

18 (15) receive, designate, and record trademarks as  
 19 provided in 30-13-103;

20 (16) distribute the bound volumes of the decisions of  
 21 the supreme court in the manner provided by 3-2-604;

22 (17) report annually to the ~~legislative services~~  
 23 ~~division~~ of the legislative council all changes of names  
 24 received pursuant to 27-31-205 for publication in the  
 25 ~~session laws~~ Laws of Montana;

1 (18) report annually to the ~~legislative services~~  
 2 ~~division~~ of the legislative council all watercourse name  
 3 changes received pursuant to 85-2-134 for publication in the  
 4 ~~session laws~~ Laws of Montana."

-End-

Approved by Committee  
on State Administration

*Senate* BILL NO. *379*

1  
2 INTRODUCED BY *[Signature]*  
3 BY REQUEST OF THE CODE COMMISSIONER  
4

5 A BILL FOR AN ACT ENTITLED: "AN ACT TO AMEND SECTIONS  
6 1-11-201 AND 2-15-401, MCA, TO DELETE REFERENCES TO  
7 DIVISIONS WITHIN THE LEGISLATIVE COUNCIL."  
8

9 BE IT ENACTED BY THE LEGISLATURE OF THE STATE OF MONTANA:

10 Section 1. Section 1-11-201, MCA, is amended to read:  
11 "1-11-201. Office of code commissioner created. There  
12 is created within the ~~legal-services~~ division of the  
13 legislative council the office of code commissioner."

14 Section 2. Section 2-15-401, MCA, is amended to read:  
15 "2-15-401. Duties of secretary of state. In addition  
16 to the duties prescribed by the constitution, it is the duty  
17 of the secretary of state to:

18 (1) attend at every session of the legislature for the  
19 purpose of receiving bills and resolutions thereof and to  
20 perform such other duties as may be devolved upon him by  
21 resolution of the two houses or either of them;

22 (2) keep a register of and attest the official acts of  
23 the governor;

24 (3) affix the great seal, with his attestation, to  
25 commissions, pardons, and other public instruments to which

1 the official signature of the governor is required;

2 (4) record in proper books all conveyances made to the  
3 state and all articles of incorporation filed in his office;

4 (5) receive and record in proper books the official  
5 bonds of all the state officers and then deliver the  
6 originals to the state treasurer;

7 (6) take and file in his office receipts for all books  
8 distributed by him and direct the county clerk of each  
9 county to do the same;

10 (7) certify to the governor the names of those persons  
11 who have received at any election the highest number of  
12 votes for any office, the incumbent of which is commissioned  
13 by the governor;

14 (8) furnish, on demand, to any person paying the fees  
15 therefor, a certified copy of all or any part of any law,  
16 record, or other instrument filed, deposited, or recorded in  
17 his office;

18 (9) notify in writing the county attorney of the  
19 proper county of the failure of any officer in his county to  
20 file in his office the sworn statement of fees received by  
21 such officer;

22 (10) present to the legislature, at the commencement of  
23 each session thereof, a full account of all purchases made  
24 and expenses incurred in furnishing fuel, lights, and  
25 stationery;

1 (11) keep a fee book in which must be entered all fees,  
 2 commissions, and compensation of whatever nature or kind by  
 3 him earned, collected, or charged, with the date, name of  
 4 payer, paid or unpaid, and the nature of the service in each  
 5 case, which book must be verified annually by his affidavit  
 6 entered therein;

7 (12) file in his office descriptions of seals in use by  
 8 the different state officers and furnish such officers with  
 9 new seals whenever required;

10 (13) discharge the duties of member of the board of  
 11 examiners and of the board of land commissioners and all  
 12 other duties required of him by law;

13 (14) report to the governor, at the time prescribed in  
 14 2-7-102, a detailed account of all official actions since  
 15 his previous reports, accompanying the report with a  
 16 detailed statement, under oath, of the manner in which all  
 17 appropriations for his office have been expended;

18 (15) receive, designate, and record trademarks as  
 19 provided in 30-13-103;

20 (16) distribute the bound volumes of the decisions of  
 21 the supreme court in the manner provided by 3-2-604;

22 (17) report annually to the ~~legislative services~~  
 23 ~~division~~ of the legislative council all changes of names  
 24 received pursuant to 27-31-205 for publication in the  
 25 ~~session laws~~ Laws of Montana;

1 (18) report annually to the ~~legislative services~~  
 2 ~~division~~ of the legislative council all watercourse name  
 3 changes received pursuant to 85-2-134 for publication in the  
 4 ~~session laws~~ Laws of Montana."

-End-

1 *Scott* BILL NO. *379*  
 2 INTRODUCED BY *Scott*  
 3 BY REQUEST OF THE CODE COMMISSIONER

4  
 5 A BILL FOR AN ACT ENTITLED: "AN ACT TO AMEND SECTIONS  
 6 1-11-201 AND 2-15-401, MCA, TO DELETE REFERENCES TO  
 7 DIVISIONS WITHIN THE LEGISLATIVE COUNCIL."  
 8

9 BE IT ENACTED BY THE LEGISLATURE OF THE STATE OF MONTANA:

10 Section 1. Section 1-11-201, MCA, is amended to read:  
 11 "1-11-201. Office of code commissioner created. There  
 12 is created within the ~~legal-services-division~~ of the  
 13 legislative council the office of code commissioner."  
 14

15 Section 2. Section 2-15-401, MCA, is amended to read:  
 16 "2-15-401. Duties of secretary of state. In addition  
 17 to the duties prescribed by the constitution, it is the duty  
 18 of the secretary of state to:

19 (1) attend at every session of the legislature for the  
 20 purpose of receiving bills and resolutions thereof and to  
 21 perform such other duties as may be devolved upon him by  
 22 resolution of the two houses or either of them;

23 (2) keep a register of and attest the official acts of  
 24 the governor;

25 (3) affix the great seal, with his attestation, to  
 commissions, pardons, and other public instruments to which

1 the official signature of the governor is required;

2 (4) record in proper books all conveyances made to the  
 3 state and all articles of incorporation filed in his office;

4 (5) receive and record in proper books the official  
 5 bonds of all the state officers and then deliver the  
 6 originals to the state treasurer;

7 (6) take and file in his office receipts for all books  
 8 distributed by him and direct the county clerk of each  
 9 county to do the same;

10 (7) certify to the governor the names of those persons  
 11 who have received at any election the highest number of  
 12 votes for any office, the incumbent of which is commissioned  
 13 by the governor;

14 (8) furnish, on demand, to any person paying the fees  
 15 therefor, a certified copy of all or any part of any law,  
 16 record, or other instrument filed, deposited, or recorded in  
 17 his office;

18 (9) notify in writing the county attorney of the  
 19 proper county of the failure of any officer in his county to  
 20 file in his office the sworn statement of fees received by  
 21 such officer;

22 (10) present to the legislature, at the commencement of  
 23 each session thereof, a full account of all purchases made  
 24 and expenses incurred in furnishing fuel, lights, and  
 25 stationery;

*SB 379*

1 (11) keep a fee book in which must be entered all fees,  
2 commissions, and compensation of whatever nature or kind by  
3 him earned, collected, or charged, with the date, name of  
4 payer, paid or unpaid, and the nature of the service in each  
5 case, which book must be verified annually by his affidavit  
6 entered therein;

7 (12) file in his office descriptions of seals in use by  
8 the different state officers and furnish such officers with  
9 new seals whenever required;

10 (13) discharge the duties of member of the board of  
11 examiners and of the board of land commissioners and all  
12 other duties required of him by law;

13 (14) report to the governor, at the time prescribed in  
14 2-7-102, a detailed account of all official actions since  
15 his previous reports, accompanying the report with a  
16 detailed statement, under oath, of the manner in which all  
17 appropriations for his office have been expended;

18 (15) receive, designate, and record trademarks as  
19 provided in 30-13-103;

20 (16) distribute the bound volumes of the decisions of  
21 the supreme court in the manner provided by 3-2-604;

22 (17) report annually to the ~~legislative~~ services  
23 division of the legislative council all changes of names  
24 received pursuant to 27-31-205 for publication in the  
25 session laws Laws of Montana;

1 (18) report annually to the ~~legislative~~ services  
2 division of the legislative council all watercourse name  
3 changes received pursuant to 85-2-134 for publication in the  
4 session laws Laws of Montana."

-End-

SB 379

## 1 SENATE BILL NO. 379

2 INTRODUCED BY GRAHAM

3 BY REQUEST OF THE CODE COMMISSIONER

4  
5 A BILL FOR AN ACT ENTITLED: "AN ACT TO AMEND SECTIONS  
6 1-11-201 AND 2-15-401, MCA, TO DELETE REFERENCES TO  
7 DIVISIONS WITHIN THE LEGISLATIVE COUNCIL."  
8

9 BE IT ENACTED BY THE LEGISLATURE OF THE STATE OF MONTANA:

10 Section 1. Section 1-11-201, MCA, is amended to read:

11 "1-11-201. Office of code commissioner created. There  
12 is created within the ~~legis-~~services-division of the  
13 legislative council the office of code commissioner."

14 Section 2. Section 2-15-401, MCA, is amended to read:

15 "2-15-401. Duties of secretary of state. In addition  
16 to the duties prescribed by the constitution, it is the duty  
17 of the secretary of state to:

18 (1) attend at every session of the legislature for the  
19 purpose of receiving bills and resolutions thereof and to  
20 perform such other duties as may be devolved upon him by  
21 resolution of the two houses or either of them;

22 (2) keep a register of and attest the official acts of  
23 the governor;

24 (3) affix the great seal, with his attestation, to  
25 commissions, pardons, and other public instruments to which

1 the official signature of the governor is required;

2 (4) record in proper books all conveyances made to the  
3 state and all articles of incorporation filed in his office;

4 (5) receive and record in proper books the official  
5 bonds of all the state officers and then deliver the  
6 originals to the state treasurer;

7 (6) take and file in his office receipts for all books  
8 distributed by him and direct the county clerk of each  
9 county to do the same;

10 (7) certify to the governor the names of those persons  
11 who have received at any election the highest number of  
12 votes for any office, the incumbent of which is commissioned  
13 by the governor;

14 (8) furnish, on demand, to any person paying the fees  
15 therefor, a certified copy of all or any part of any law,  
16 record, or other instrument filed, deposited, or recorded in  
17 his office;

18 (9) notify in writing the county attorney of the  
19 proper county of the failure of any officer in his county to  
20 file in his office the sworn statement of fees received by  
21 such officer;

22 (10) present to the legislature, at the commencement of  
23 each session thereof, a full account of all purchases made  
24 and expenses incurred in furnishing fuel, lights, and  
25 stationery;



1 (11) keep a fee book in which must be entered all fees,  
 2 commissions, and compensation of whatever nature or kind by  
 3 him earned, collected, or charged, with the date, name of  
 4 payer, paid or unpaid, and the nature of the service in each  
 5 case, which book must be verified annually by his affidavit  
 6 entered therein;

7 (12) file in his office descriptions of seals in use by  
 8 the different state officers and furnish such officers with  
 9 new seals whenever required;

10 (13) discharge the duties of member of the board of  
 11 examiners and of the board of land commissioners and all  
 12 other duties required of him by law;

13 (14) report to the governor, at the time prescribed in  
 14 2-7-102, a detailed account of all official actions since  
 15 his previous reports, accompanying the report with a  
 16 detailed statement, under oath, of the manner in which all  
 17 appropriations for his office have been expended;

18 (15) receive, designate, and record trademarks as  
 19 provided in 30-13-103;

20 (16) distribute the bound volumes of the decisions of  
 21 the supreme court in the manner provided by 3-2-604;

22 (17) report annually to the--legislative--services  
 23 division-of the legislative council all changes of names  
 24 received pursuant to 27-31-205 for publication in the  
 25 session-laws Laws of Montana;

1 (18) report annually to the--legislative--services  
 2 division--of the legislative council all watercourse name  
 3 changes received pursuant to 85-2-134 for publication in the  
 4 session-laws Laws of Montana."

-End-